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DOCKET NO. 11005711 |
Hearing Docket
From: . Marci Surowitz [marci@s'dsWeb.com]
Sent: : Saturday, May 10, 2008 6:21 PM
_ To: Hearing Docket
Subject: NO DUMPING ALLOWED

To whom it may concern,

PLEASE DO NOT VOTE YES ON LETTING US BECOME THE WORLDS DUMPING GROUND FOR

'LIKE THIS THEN YOU SHOULD GO TO THEIR COUNTRY AND BUILD YOUR HOME NEXT TO ONE OF

THEIR DUMP SITES!!

Thanks,

ST‘E‘.PHEN SUROWITZ

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, retention, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. Also,
email is susceptible to data corruption, interception, tampering, unauthorized amendment and viruses. We only send and receive emails on the basis that we are not liable for any
such corruption, interception, tampering, amendment or viruses or any consequence thereof. Additionally all prices quoted are valid for 5 days from the date the e-mail arrives in
your inbox. Possession of this e-mail or its contents does not constitute agreement of sale of said product. Some special order parts may.take up to 30 days to receive upon formal
order of the part. Please note that ALL special order items are non refundable/non cancelable once the order is placed. This is due to the nature of the specialization of the part due
to its age or rarity. By purchasing the item within this e-mail customer agrees to these terms. For additional information please visit our sales terms page on our website.
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Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov :

1(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Sat, 10 May 2008

18:21:21 -0400

X-tronport-ID: mail2

X-SBRS: 6.3

X-MID: 15818251

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam- -Filtered: true

X-lIronPort-Anti-Spam-Resuit:

AskGAG+8JUhCrIWbostbZJthCCOTKIZoEShH8BAQEBAQgFCAcRdeX '

X-lronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,466,1204520400";
d="scan'208,217";a="15818251"

Received: from txslsmtp1.vzwmail.net ([66.174.85.155]) by mail2.nrc.gov with

ESMTP; 10 May 2008 18:21:21 -0400 _

‘Received: from SMCS1 (smtp.vzwmail.net [66.174. 85 25]) (authenticated bits=0)

by txslsmtp1.vzwmail.net (8.12.9/8.12.9) with ESMTP id m4AML7QI021593

<hearingdocket@nrc.gov>; Sat, 10 May 2008 22:21:13 GMT
From: Marci Surowitz <mar0|@sdsweb com>

To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov>

Subject: NO DUMPING ALLOWED

Date: Sat, 10 May 2008 17:21:07 -0500
- Message-ID: <009901c8b2ec$29c60ea0$6401a800@SMCS1>
‘MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multlpart/alternatlve

boundary="----=_NextPart_000_009A O1C88202 40F337A0".

X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 11 :
. X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2900.3198
Thread-Index: Aciy6+jEiQQ92MhbRsGY7Drrzhl6cA==
Return-Path: marci@sdsweb.com ‘
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